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1 message

Joanne J. Sabado <joanne_sabado@pal.com.ph> Mon, Apr 26, 2021 at 8:55 AM
To: "Joanne J. Sabado" <joanne_sabado@pal.com.ph>

Dear Valued Business Partners, 

Mabuhay!

Please be advised of the following updates:

1. Mandatory PCR TEST for all Inbound Travelers to Doha
2. Manila to Calbayog v.v. Service Resumes on May 5
3. PAL Flights to/from Zamboanga
4. Advisory on Suspension of Passenger Movement Inbound UAE from India
5. PAL Travel Rules and Requirements

Best regards,

From: Joanne J. Sabado <joanne_sabado@pal.com.ph>
Sent: Thursday, 15 April 2021 3:38 PM
To: Joanne J. Sabado <joanne_sabado@pal.com.ph>
Subject: Jubilee Des�na�ons un�l 22 April 2021
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Best regards,

The information or attachments in this e-mail are strictly confidential and are for the intended recipient only. Any unauthorized
use, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or
you received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, and delete the original message and attachments. For more
information about Philippine Airlines, please visit http://www.philippineairlines.com
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